
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Danielle M. Sochor, Director of Curriculum and Personnel and  

           Interim Supervisor of Special Services    

 

Date: June 4, 2014  

 

Re: Gloucester County Special Services 

 

 

Recommend Board approval to contract with Gloucester County Special Services School 

District to provide an Educational Consultation Services for the 2014-2015 school year, 

effective September 1, 2014. 

 

Educational Consultant for up to 10 hours per week at the rate or $110.00 per hour. Total 

amount $39,960.00. Funding will be provided through IDEA Grant.  

 

 

DS/ed  


